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Re: Docket No. 100104-WU - Application by Water Management Services, Inc. for

increased water rates in Franklin County.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

As you are probably aware, the First District Court of Appeals issued its “Per Curiam
Affirmed.” of Order No. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU on May 15, 2012. Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida

Administrative Code (F.A.C.), provides as follows:

(6) Within 60 days after the issuance of a final order entered in response to an
application for increased rates, or, if applicable, within 60 days after the issuance
of an order entered in response to a motion for reconsideration of the final order,
each utility shall submit a breakdown of actual rate case expense incurred, in
total, in a manner consistent with Schedule No. B-10 (PSC/ECR Form 19-W or
20-W, whichever is applicable, as described in Rule 25-30.437, F.A.C.). If the
deadline prescribed above cannot be met, an extension shall be granted by the
Director of the Division of Economic Regulation for good cause shown.

This information has never been provided.

Please provide the required information by no later than July 16, 2012. If you cannot
provide the information required by Rule 25-30.436(6), F.A.C., by July 16, 2012, piease request
an extension of time and state the reasons and justification for such extension. If you have any
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questions, please contact me at Rjaeger@PSC.State.FL..US, or (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,
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Ralph R. Jaeger *~

Senior Attorney

RRJ:th

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Economic Regulation (Cicchetti, Fletcher)
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